GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 December 23, 1999

Telephone No. 505-983-6686 ; -
Telefax No. 505-986-1367 (Qur File No. 99-1.80)

Telefax No. 505-586-0741 J.E. GALLEGOS *

VIA TELECQOPY

Mr. Bill Carr

Campbell, Carr, Berge

& Sheridan P.A.

P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Re: Applications of Raptor for Administrative Approval of Jalmat Wells

Dear Bill:

The attached list represents my reckoning of the orders and wells of Raptor
Resources that we believe are the subject of the NMOCD rescission order. | have not
included the block-back and recompletion of State "A” A/C-2 Nos. 30 and 48 (Case
12303) and the block-back and recompletion of Sate “A” A/C-2 No. 54 (Case 12304)
since the applications for those were set for hearing, but they should be included in the
event Raptor has proceeded with the work.

After checking the list with your client, please let me know whether we are in

agreement.
Sincerely,
GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.
BY: "(
J.E. GALLEGOS
JEC/r
Attachment

Fxc: Rand Carroll-Counsel, NMOCD
Tom Kellahin
Doyle Hartman

* New Mexico Board ¢i Legal Specialization
Recognized Specialist in the area of
Natural Resources-Qil and Gas Law
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Raptor Wells To Be Shut-In Or Not Completed Due To Rescission
Of APDs and Administrative Orders®

G.P.U.

Wells

Sec. 8, T22S, R36E

Existing State “A” A/C-2 Wells Nos. 26,
43 and 70

640 Acres

State “A” A/C-2 No. 32

NSL-2872-
C(SD)
7-6-99

N/2 and SW/4 Sec. 9, T22S, R36E
Existing State “"A” A/C-2 Wells Nos. 1,
29, 38, 40,57, 63,67 and 72

480 Acres

State “"A” A/C-2 No. 4

NSL-2723-
D(SD)

N/2 and SW/4 Sec. 11, T23S, R36E
Existing State "A” A/C-1 Wells Nos. 16,
29, 34, 62, 67, 85,99 and 103

480 Acres

State "A” A/C-1 No. 58

NSL 2723-E
10-8-9¢

N/2 and SW/4 Sec. 11, T 23S, R36E
Existing State "A” A/C-1 Wells Nos. 16,
29, 34, 58, 62, 67, 85, 99 and 103
480 Acres

State "A” A/C-1 Well No. S2

NSL-2816-
C(SD)
10-13-9S

Sec. §, T225, R36E

Existing State "A” A/C-2 Wells Nos. 3,
26, 43 and 70

640 Acres

State "A"” A/C Wells Nos. 24
and 25

‘' Mr. Carr stated at the ccrfersnce that Raptor will be shutting-in State "A” A/C -2 Wells Nos. 30,48 and
54 pecause Hartman had not been given notice on these applications. Those wells, however, are the
subject of Cases 123032 and 12304 on which there has been no action. Have the wells been drilled

anyway?

* This well would be on 16C acre spacing, but Raptcr concedes that Hartman was not accerded notice of

the apoplication.



